

Re: Cabinet Submission : Rate Mitigation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)"
<hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 Aug 2016 12:10:40 -0400

Friday.

Sent from my iPad

> On Aug 31, 2016, at 12:10 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> When does the legislation need to be finalized?
>
>
> Andrew Teliszewsky
>
> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
> Ministry of Energy
> andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
> 416-327-3550 (o)
> 416-436-6370 (m)
>
>> On Aug 31, 2016, at 12:09 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:
>>
>> Hi. We're planning to send a draft of the legislation and Cabinet Minute for end of day. We'll have a
draft of the news release and Cab Sub for Friday.
>>
>> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
>> Original Message
>> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
>> Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:20 AM
>> To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
>> Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
>> Subject: Cabinet Submission : Rate Mitigation
>>
>>
>> Good Morning:
>>
>> Given that we are tracking this item as " Direct to Cabinet " for the week of the 12 September - I
wonder what status the draft submission is in, please?
>>
>> Do you think it possible to have something for CoS / MO to review for this weekend, please?
>>
>> Many thanks, in advance.
>>
>> Andrew
>>
>> Andrew Teliszewsky
>>
>> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
>> Ministry of Energy
>> andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
>> 416-327-3550 (o)
>> 416-436-6370 (m)

